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Dear Mr. Sorensen, \
5
Your letter to 1/4 to Desr Helen is kot really fair %o tla contex: in whiceh
I uaed the qunte. Cut of context, your eriticism is juetiﬁed.:ln contaxt, it i= not,

!.
1 beven't time for lengthy Fegporad, l've Just returned rom @ trip end me
thet much ferthur behind in my womik. ) .

The svgila_bi.liij of transéripta ie not uﬁ&&‘;scm are entiﬁaﬁ to believe from
the record. + heve kad cozplsinte from vitneseen Shen thay were not ©vellable, The
book mekes explicit thet whereas Falker 788 s'ssuved he eould meke whataver chongas

he desired, two cited people wers not. Thewe s e, Paine sne Xrs. Rowland.

Further, you are not in"_r.aix positicr to aveliste wnet Listuler left o,ﬁ-g._ of hia

_ "questinning of Vslker,

What he lef: out of there is ncr comparsd te other orfezicnse I now have a
tepe recording of s specch in which he ecknorledres that ha slone we: responsible 2o»
not eslling Deve Farrie =3 s witness, thet he had rea=nn to believe Ferrie 3nd
Arcache wers conrected, with esch other, the Cii and Usweld, end that he elone
wrots the non-sequitur pretended ts be tns busig quwxtis snswer to the guestion
of conspirscy, without so much =s s typist to keep him hobest snc corvect, when
the “eport was on the press - end thet 1t wes wrong.

™ have no doudbt thet be w: tue uardest-vorking member o the j;tat.’f.‘ * elso
bsve no doubt that, asincere op otherwise, he wso: very, very wrong.

However, my trestment ‘o'f“:his-z restment of Telker i2 not unfeir.

~ For your mrthar infomaﬁion. he in it discloses kno ledges of Comission
files that =re still suppressed. I can f12d rc -ood resson for i%. a2 en execnple,
his zrowledge thet Walker mads & contribution of s steted size.

1 think your problem iz th:t you genin with s political dblas. I genuinely
believe that 1 do not. I sm not reficel-right, yet thoss of this apectrum who
resd my work csrefully understend it end sre the most helpful of those who meak to
help. They reslize that this 1= tteir country, tods end even if they detesi Zarl

~‘arren, the need of their ccantry iz trulk, oot propsgende. at the same time, I call

to your stiention thet one of the first things I wrote is criticisa of the )
Commission s bundling of the ohn Birch members who finenced the scurillous ad, |

Sinco-eli, sand haeabily,

Byr0lé et sherg



Note...

One of your erities wrote about how stingy you were with earbon paper
while at the same time so”generously supplying her with eopy. The genérous
aspect of it seemed somehow lost in view of your apparently using the same
earbon paper you were using baeck in the 50s & never ehanging it.

I thank you for the carbon while understanding what she must have meant.

My own neurosis is that I vositively nsvar bur a n2w typewriter ribbon -
if I can hslp it, though I am so liberal with carbon papsr you wouldn't
‘believe it. So I am enclosing a Thermofax of the carbon ef this letter to
help you read me, and I hope you do# read the lstter sonztime whan you'rs
not busy. ' s

Historians tell us Thos %dison did well with lhr ué####mins 30sees per
day of scattered but well planned sleep, OSeems that you must be doing the
same thing, have the seerst of it. More power to you.- o .
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